
 

 

 
Agenda for Placemaking in Exmouth Town and 

Seafront Group 
Tuesday, 10th December, 2024, 10.00 am 
 
Members of Placemaking in Exmouth Town and Seafront Group 

Councillors: P Arnott (Vice-Chair), A Bailey, O Davey, T Dumper, 
A Hall, M Hall, P Hayward, N Hookway (Chair), T Olive, G Deasy 

and J Whibley  

 
Venue: Online via the Zoom app 

 
Contact: Sarah James; 

01395 519978 Email: sjames@eastdevon.gov.uk 

(or group number 01395 517546) 
Monday, 2 December 2024; reissued 4 December 2024 

 
 

 
1 Minutes of the previous meeting held on 9 September 2024  (Pages 3 - 4) 

2 Apologies   

3 Declarations of interest   

4 Public speaking   

 Information on public speaking is available online 
 

5 Matters of urgency   

6 Confidential/exempt items   

 To agree any items to be dealt with after the public (including the Press) have 

been excluded. There is one item which officers recommend should be dealt with 
in this way. 
 

7 Exmouth Placemaking Plan Update  (Pages 5 - 8) 

Part B 

 
8 Exmouth Phase 2 Seawall alignment and Stuart Lines Winch House Relocation  

(Pages 9 - 16) 

 
 
 

Members of the public exercising their right to speak during Public Speaking will be 
recorded. 

 
Decision making and equalities 
 

East Devon District Council 

Blackdown House 

Border Road 
Heathpark Industrial Estate 

Honiton 

EX14 1EJ 

DX 48808 HONITON 

Tel: 01404 515616 

www.eastdevon.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack

page 1

https://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/public-speaking/have-your-say-at-meetings/all-other-public-meetings/#article-content
http://new.eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/committees-and-meetings/decision-making-and-equalities-duties/


For a copy of this agenda in large print, please contact the Democratic 
Services Team on 01395 517546 

page 2



EAST DEVON DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 

Minutes of the meeting of Placemaking in Exmouth Town and Seafront Group 

held at Online via the Zoom app on 9 September 2024 

 
Attendance list at end of document 

The meeting started at 10.04 am and ended at 10.25 am 
 

 
7    Minutes of the previous meeting held on 31 July 2024  

 

The minutes of the previous meeting held on 31 July 2024 were noted as a true and 

accurate record. 
 

8    Declarations of interest  

 

Cllr N Hookway – Minute 10; Affects Non-Registerable Interest: Member of Exmouth 

Town Council. 
 

Cllr O Davey - Minute 10; Affects Non-Registerable Interest: Member of Exmouth Town 
Council. 
 

Cllr T Dumper - Minute 10; Affects Non-Registerable Interest: Member of Exmouth Town 
Council. 

 
9    Public speaking  

 

One member of the public had registered to speak at the meeting. 
 

Mrs Ann Membery was of the view that the Placemaking in Exmouth Town and Seafront 
Group had spent too much time and money on the 10 year strategic plan for Exmouth, 

rather than making improvements to Exmouth now.  She commented that the Queen’s 
Drive Space needs attractions for all generations to enjoy, at an affordable price.  Mrs 
Membery added that she agreed with the content of a letter written by Mr Tweddle and 

recently published in the Exmouth Journal; she invited members to read it.   
 
The Chair thanked Mrs Membery for taking the time to speak and responded that the 

Council needs to follow due process, and draw on the specialism of the consultants, and 
this takes time.  He remarked that there are significant legal implications for the Council 

in the event that it fails to follow due process.      
 

10    Progress Report on The Draft Options for Queen's Drive Space and 

Beach Gardens, Exmouth  

 

The Project Manager – Place and Prosperity introduced this report which outlined the 
progress made to date on draft design and feasibility options for Queen’s Drive Space 

and Beach Gardens on Exmouth seafront. 
 

Discussion and clarification included the following points: 
 Concern was expressed that the loss of car parking spaces at Beach Gardens could 

cause difficulties for those customers of the Pavilion who have limited mobility and who 
currently use the Beach Gardens car park due to its proximity to the facility.  In response, 
it was confirmed that whilst there is an ambition to reduce the level of car domination on 

page 3

Agenda Item 1



Placemaking in Exmouth Town and Seafront Group 9 September 2024 
 

the seafront, the needs of users must take priority and any car parking spaces that are 
removed will need to be replaced so that the car parking capacity remains.    

 It will be important to consider car parking for all users of the Pavilion, including 
performers and the audience.    

 

 
 

Attendance List 

Councillors present: 

A Bailey 

O Davey 
T Dumper 

P Hayward 
N Hookway (Chair) 
G Deasy (Exmouth Town Council) 

 
Councillors also present (for some or all the meeting) 

I Barlow 
P Faithfull 
G Jung 

 
Officers in attendance: 

Tim Child, Assistant Director Place, Assets & Commercialisation 
Naomi Harnett, Delivery Manager 
Tracy Hendren, Chief Executive 

Sarah Jenkins, Democratic Services Officer 
Gerry Mills, Project Manager Place & Prosperity (Exmouth) 

Sarah James, Democratic Services Officer 
Anita Williams, Principal Solicitor (Deputy Monitoring Officer) 
Andrew Wood, Director of Place (interim) 

Marie Ainsworth, Place & Prosperity Officer 
 
Also in attendance: 

Chetna Jones, Exmouth Deputy Town Clerk 
 
Councillor apologies: 

P Arnott 

T Olive 
 
 

 
 

 
Chair:   Date:  

 

page 4



Report to: Placemaking in Exmouth Town and Seafront 

Group 

 

Date of Meeting 10 December 2024 

Document classification: Part A Public Document 

Exemption applied: None 

Review date for release N/a 

 

Exmouth Placemaking Plan Update  

Report summary: 

The Draft Placemaking Plan for Exmouth Town Centre and Seafront was considered at the PETS 

meeting of July 31st 2024.  The work to conclude the Placemaking Plan prior to Summer 2025 is 
underway and Stakeholder Mapping is being undertaken to allow Stakeholder Workshops to be 

undertaken in early 2025 to inform the revisions to the Placemaking Plan.  A programme has been 
prepared which shows the timescales and activities associated with concluding and adopting the 
Placemaking Plan. 

In parallel with the Placemaking Plan, work is progressing in regard to Queens Drive Space and 
Beach Gardens on Exmouth seafront, however, the scope of the works has been amended to 

ensure a robust piece of concept design work which can be advanced into detailed design, should 
funding become available. 

This report seeks to update Members in regard to the work on the Placemaking Plan and the 

strategy to adoption along with an overview of the current status in regard to the Queens Drive 
Space and Beach Gardens. 

Is the proposed decision in accordance with: 

Budget    Yes ☒ No ☐ 

Policy Framework  Yes ☒ No ☐  

Recommendation: 

PETS Group to note this progress report. 

 

Reason for recommendation: 

This report outlines the progress made to date in developing the strategy and approach for the 
Exmouth Placemaking Plan. 

The report also provides an update regarding the works for Queens Drive Space and Beach 
Gardens.  

 

Officer: Naomi Harnett – Corporate Lead – Major Projects and Programmes / Rachel Papworth – 

Interim Project Manager Place and Prosperity 

 

Portfolio(s) (check which apply): 

☒ Climate Action and Emergency Response 

☒ Coast, Country and Environment 

page 5

Agenda Item 7



☐ Council and Corporate Co-ordination 

☐ Communications and Democracy 

☐ Economy 

☒ Finance and Assets 

☒ Strategic Planning 

☐ Sustainable Homes and Communities 

☒ Culture, Leisure, Sport and Tourism 

 

Equalities impact Low Impact 

All work undertaken is assessed in accordance with organisations Equality and Diversity Plans, 

Policy or Values Statements. 

Climate change Low Impact 

Risk: Low Risk; All work has been instructed to incorporate low carbon, low maintenance and sustainable 

design options.  Considerations around quality green and open space are also encouraged together with 
opportunities to incorporate Biodiversity. 

Links to background information Draft Placemaking in Exmouth Town and Seafront 

Presentation 23 January, 2024  

Link to Council Plan 

Priorities (check which apply) 

☒ A supported and engaged community  

☒ Carbon neutrality and ecological recovery 

☒ Resilient economy that supports local business 

☒ Financially secure and improving quality of services 

 
 

1. Exmouth Placemaking Plan  

 

1.1. The Draft Placemaking Plan for Exmouth Town Centre and Seafront was considered at the 
PETS meeting of 31st July 2024.  At this meeting it was identified that the Placemaking 
Plan required refinement, with consultation responses along with other factors used to 

shape this process.   
 

1.2. Following this meeting Officers have reviewed the Placemaking Plan and considered an 
approach to refining the plan and considering how this process could support the future 
delivery.  This included workshop sessions with EDDC and ETC Officers to undertake an 

initial review of projects.  This work has informed the development of a programme to 
review the Placemaking Plan, with a clear brief for consultants WSP.   

 
1.3. A programme has now been developed to set out the approach and process to revising the 

Placemaking Plan for adoption in Summer 2025.  The programme for adoption involves a 

thorough review of projects proposed by the Placemaking Plan, with a series of workshops 
planned to support this process.   

 
1.4. As part of this work to support the Placemaking Plan, a Stakeholder Mapping exercise will 

be undertaken to ensure that all key stakeholders have been engaged in the development 

of the Placemaking Plan, including proposed amendments.   The identified stakeholders 
will be invited to the planned workshops, with progress updates provided to PETS 

meetings.   
 

page 6

https://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/council-business/our-plans/council-plan/


1.5. The Stakeholder Mapping exercise will also support the identification of the group that will 
support the implementation of the various projects within the Placemaking Plan post 

adoption.   
 

1.6. A revised programme for the adoption of the Placemaking Plan has been prepared (See 
Appendix A).   

 

2. UKSPF Feasibility Studies  
 

2.1. In order to demonstrate momentum and progress, the PETS meeting on 9 September 
2024 recommended that: 

“Agree that the currently approved UKSPF budget be used to develop feasibility options for 

Queens Drive and Beach Gardens – the total budget being ~£45k (initial design briefs are 
shown at Appendix A).  This is already provided within the approved budget. 

 

2.2. Work has advanced to deliver this recommendation and realise the opportunity presented 
through the UKSPF Funding.  UKSPF have offered support to prepare a feasibility study on 

the Queens Drive Space and Beach Gardens as defined in the Draft Placemaking Plan.  
The funding enables continued momentum and demonstrates progress in the practical 

delivery of the Plan. 
 

2.3. Whilst a brief for this work was previously prepared, this has now been reconsidered to 

ensure that the output offers a deliverable feasibility study.  The scope of the study now 
includes a thorough review of the Planning Policy setting together with surveys and 

constraints analysis to inform a number of options which will be developed into one 
concept design solution.  This will ensure that the output of the feasibility study will be 
coordinated with the wider Exmouth Placemaking Plan. 

 
2.4. The procurement exercise for the UKSPF funded project that commenced in August 2024 

has been aborted with all bidders notified of this outcome during w/b 25 November 2024. 
The revised brief for this work will be issued w/b 2 December 2024 through a procurement 
framework to provide greater certainty on timescale and cost of the work.   

 
2.5. The timeline for the completion of this work is 31st March 2025. 

 

Financial implications: 

 There are no new financial implications raised by the report recommendation. 

Legal implications: 

 As this is an update report only, there are no legal implications directly arising. 

page 7



EXMOUTH PLACEMAKING PLAN - DELIVERY STRATEGY

J PRICE CONSULTING LTD PROGRAMME No. EPMP Delivery Programme

Revision Comment:  See Notes

Notes:  
1.  Assumes Stakeholders are available for Workshops as programmed.
2.  Assumes constraints on site are known and can be considered.
3.  Assumes EPMP is to be adopted in June 2025.

Project Ref C:\Users\44759\OneDrive - priceconsulting.org.uk\Price Consulting\Dad and Rach\East Devon District Council\Exmouth Masterplan\Programmes\241129 - Exmouth Placemaking Plan - Delivery Strategy - Revision 2.ppTHIS PROGRAMME IS BASED UPON INFORMATION RECEIVED BY J PRICE CONSULTING AT THE DATE OF PREPARATION.

Author: J Price Consulting Ltd Drawn:  Rachel Papworth
Date: 29/11/2024Rev 2

 

Line Name Start Duration Finish

2024 2025
December January February March April MayNovember June

25 2 9 16 23 30 6 13 20 27 3 10 17 24 3 10 17 24 31 7 14 21 28 5 12 19 26 2
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27-1 28

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

BRIEF

Review of Projects Long List

Review of feedback from Engagement

Identification of Project principles for Delivery Town
Wide

Summary of Approach to Projects for WSP Brief

Update of WSP Brief

Review of Stakeholder Workshops required

Issue of Brief to WSP 

GOVERNANCE

Review of existing Governance Arrangements

Stakeholder Mapping

Preparation of Engagement and Governance Strategy

Implementation of Governance Strategy (Meetings
Arranged)

ENGAGEMENT

WSP High Level Briefing Meeting

WSP Stakeholder Workshop #1

WSP Stakeholder Workshop #2

WSP Stakeholder Workshop #3

WSP Stakeholder Workshop #4

Summary of Feedback from Stakeholder Workshops

PLACEMAKING PLAN

Update of Placemaking Plan

Update of Outline Business Case

Interim Review Meetings of Placemaking Plan

Mid Point Review of Outline Business Case

Issue of Final Placemaking Plan for Approval

Issue of Outline Business Case for Approval

Officer Review of Placemaking Plan and Outline
Business Case

Stakeholder Groups Approval of Placemaking Plan
and Outline Business Case

25/11/2024

25/11/2024 *

25/11/2024 *

25/11/2024 *

06/12/2024

09/12/2024

09/12/2024

16/12/2024

25/11/2024

25/11/2024 *

25/11/2024 *

09/12/2024

06/01/2025

06/01/2025

06/01/2025

13/01/2025

13/01/2025

13/01/2025

13/01/2025

17/02/2025

03/03/2025

03/03/2025

31/03/2025

17/03/2025

14/04/2025

06/05/2025

06/05/2025

06/05/2025

19/05/2025

4w

2w

2w

2w

1w

1w

1w

5w

2w

2w

2w

1w

8w

1w

5w

5w

5w

5w

2w

12w 1d

8w 3d

4w 3d

3d

1d

1w 4d

1w 4d

20/12/2024

06/12/2024

06/12/2024

06/12/2024

06/12/2024

13/12/2024

13/12/2024

20/12/2024

10/01/2025

06/12/2024

06/12/2024

20/12/2024

10/01/2025

28/02/2025

10/01/2025

14/02/2025

14/02/2025

14/02/2025

14/02/2025

28/02/2025

30/05/2025

02/05/2025

02/05/2025

14/04/2025

14/04/2025

06/05/2025

06/05/2025

16/05/2025

30/05/2025

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

Trades Contractor,Procurement Stages,Exmouth Placemaking Plan
Brief Governance Engagement Placemaking Plan

Milestone Appearances
Start Milestone Finish Milestone

page 8



Document is Restricted

page 9

Agenda Item 8
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

page 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

page 14

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

page 15

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

page 16

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of the previous meeting held on 9 September 2024
	7 Exmouth Placemaking Plan Update
	241129 - Exmouth Placemaking Plan - Delivery Strategy - Revision 2

	8 Exmouth Phase 2 Seawall alignment and Stuart Lines Winch House Relocation
	232659-EX8-DIMS_20241120
	232659S-121
	232659S-522
	232659S-526


